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Kelly, Jason P 

From: Rowe, Paul 
Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2007 13:05 
To: Flynn, Dale; O'Brien, James; Rizzuto, Angelina; Beale, Haydn; Heyes, Rebecca; Oxnam , 

Mark; McGrath, Dean; Upton, Mark 
Cc: Kelly, Jason P; Johns, Tim 
Subject: Operation POSSE 

Hello all, 

As you would all be aware the Committal for the matters of Milad MOKBEL, Oomenic BARBARO, Akl 
HAMMOUD, Tony BAYEH and Abdul KHODER is listed for 2-July-2007 and at this stage you are all required. I require 
a copy of any notes, diary entries or expert witness notes you may have compilled during your involvement in this 
matter. Below is a list of the dates relating to your involvement. Given the sensitivity of this matter I ask that everyone 
please reads , then sanitises their notes thoroughly before forwarding them to me. 
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Expert Witness Notes 

Expert Witness Notes 

If everyone could forward this to me at the earliest convenience it would be greatly appreciated. 

Any problems let me know 

Thankyou 

Paul ROWE 
Detective Senior Constable 31741 
Purana Taskforce 

PH:­
DX: 210094 
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